EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

Glen Carbon Fire Protection District ~ Station #1
199 S. Main Street, Glen Carbon, lllinois

February 27, 2018- 7:00 P.M.

CALLTO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS Main Street Community Center
Township Park Reservation

PUBLIC HEARING Nohe

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Minutes of January 23, 2018 Meeting
APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES Expenditures — January 20, 2018 — February 16, 2018
List of Bills for Approval
CORRESPONDENCE Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals — Public Hearing Notice

Tuesday, February 27, 2018
Madison County Circuit Clerk — January 2018 Fines Report
Madison County Township Officials — Survey
Judy Klopmeier, Township Assessor — 2018-2019 Budget Request
Joe Dauderman, Madison County Chief County Assessment Office
— Notice of Fee Increases

Illinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs — Honor 200 Event
COMMITTEE REPORTS

ACTION ITEMS Motion to Approve - Special Event Permit
Newsong Fellowship
Faith Coalition Edwardsville

Metro Community Church



PAGE 2

Motion to Approve — Reservation Fee Waiver
Faith Coalition Edwardsville

Motion to Approve — FY 2018-19 Budget and Appropriations for
Edwardsville Township — Posting Only

Motion to Approve ~ FY 2018-19 Budget and Appropriations for
Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge ~ Posting Only

Motion to Approve — Pour in Place Surface Repair

Resolution 2018-R02 — Authorizing a Service Contract with the
Main Street Community Center

Resolution 2018-R03 ~ Authorizing the Supervisor to Apply for

Park Commission Funds

NEW BUSINESS

OL.D BUSINESS

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION ON ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

If prospective attendees require an interpreter or other access accommodations, please contact
the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292 no later than 48 hours prior to the
commencement of the meeting to arrange accommodations.

Please contact the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292
with any questions regarding agenda items.



Edwardsville Township Meeting Minutes

January 23, 2018
DRAFT

The meeting of Edwardsvilte Township was called to order by Supervisor Schulte at 7:00 p.m. at
the Glen Carbon Fire Protection District —Station #1, 199 S. Main Street, Glen Carbon,

lllinois. Present were Supervisor Schulte, Trustees Krumeich, Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Assessor
Klopmeier, Highway Commissioner Picarella, and Clerk Schwind.

Highway Commissioner Picarella led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Presentations: None

Public Hearing: Nane

Public Comment: None

Consent Agenda:

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda, which approves the minutes of the December 19, 2017
meeting, authorizes the expenditures from December 16, 2017 to January 12, 2018, and authorizes the
list of bilis, which were provided for approval, made by Trustee Chapman. Motion by Trustee Hall to
remove the WBA-Architects bill from the list of bills for approval. Motion seconded by Trustee Schmidt.
Trustee Chapman indicated the bill was a surprise to the Township and recommend counsel’s review
and advice. Motion passed. Voting “Yes” were Trustees Krumeich, Chapman, Hall, Schmidt and
Supervisor Schulte.

Correspondence:
Supervisor Schulte distributed the Zoning Board of Appeals, Public Hearing Notices for Tuesday, January
9, 2018 and Tuesday, January 23, 2018. No appeals were located in Edwardsville Township.

Supervisor Schulte distributed the December 2017 Circuit Clerk Fines Report and the Madison County
Township Officials Association’s notice of quarterly meeting, which was forwarded to Trustee Krumeich.

Supervisor Schulte also distributed a Thank You note received from the American Legion Post 435
Auxiliary for the Township’s spensorship of their Children’s Christmas Party.

Committee Reports:
Minutes from the January 10, 2018 meeting of the Facility Planning Committee were distributed.
Trustee Chapman indicated the meeting was productive and the next meeting has not been scheduled.

Action ltems:

Motion to approve a Special Event Permit for Eden Church, Edwardsville YMCA, and Rally for Ron made
by Trustee Chapman and seconded by Trustee Hall. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes” were Trustees
Krumeich, Chapman, Hall, Schmidt and Supervisor Schulte.

Motion to approve a Reservation Fee Waiver for Eden Church made by Trustee Chapman and seconded
by Supervisor Schulte. Motion failed. Voting “Yes” were Trustees Chapman and Supervisor
Schulte. Voting “No” were Trustees Krumeich, Hall, and Schmidt.



Motion to approve a Reservation Fee Waiver for Edwardsville YMCA made by Trustee Chapman and
seconded by Supervisor Schulte. Motion passed. Voting “Yes” were Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt
and Supervisor Schulte. Voting “No” was Trustee Krumeich,

Motion to approve a Reservation Fee Waiver for Rally for Ron made by Trustee Hall and seconded by
Trustee Schmidt. Motion passed. Voting “Yes” were Trustees Chapman and Schmidt and Supervisor
Schulte. Voting “No” were Trustees Krumeich and Hall.

Motion to pass Resolution 2018-R01 to authorizing deposit of Replacement Tax made by Trustee
Chapman and seconded by Supervisor Schulte. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes” were Trustees Krumeich,
Chaprnan, Hall, Schmidt and Supervisor Schulte.

New Business: None

Dld Business: None

Supervisor’'s Comments

Supervisor Schulte reported applications for the annual TOI Scholarship are now available in the office
and on the Township website. On January 17, 2018, the Social Service Safety Net held a Lunch and Lean
Workshop on Low Income Housing Resources with more than 35 guests attending. Supervisor Schulte
also reported meeting with Trustee Hall regarding Tropical Sno’s interest in locating in Edwardsville
Township Community Park. Trustee Hall met with the owners te learn what their needs and
requirements were. Trustee Hall will engage the Park Planning Committee to determine the viability of
offering concessions in the park.

Highway Commissioner’s Comments
Highway Commissioner Picarella reported his expectation for bids for Ann Street repairs to be released
by the end of February or early March.

Assessor’'s Comments
Assessor Klopmeier reported senior freeze forms and senior homestead exemptions forms were mailed
on January 16, 2018,

Executive Session:

Mation to enter executive session for the Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes per 5 11.CS
120/2(c){(21})made by Trustee Hall and seconded by Trustee Schmidt. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes” were
Trustees Krumeich, Chapman, Hall, Schmidt and Supervisor Schulte.

Motion to exit executive session made by Trustee Hall and seconded by Trustee Chapman. Motion
Passed. Voting “Yes” were Trustees Krumeich, Chapman, Hall, Schmidt and Supervisor Schulte.

Action on ltems in Closed Session:

Motion to release the closed session minutes of August 22, 2017 and October 30 2017 made by Trustee
Hall and seconded by Trustee Schmidt. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes” were Trustees Krumeich, Chapman,
Hall, Schmidt and Supervisor Schulte,



Next Edwardsville Township Meeting will be Tuesday, February 27, 2018, at Glen Carbon Fire Protection
District Fire Station #1, 199 South Main Street, Glen Carbon, Illinois.

There being no further business to come before this Board, Motion made by Trustee Schmidt and
seconded by Trustee Hall to adjourn. Motion Passed.

Attest
Town Clerk




LIST OF EXPENDITURES FCR
JANUARY 20™, 2018 — FEBRUARY 16™, 2018
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DO ACKNOWLEDGE AND APPROVE THE
EXPENDITURES HEREIN
THIS 27™ DAY OF FREBRUARY, 2017

01 -TOWN FUND CHECK # 7138 thru CHECK # 7150 $17,075.83
02 - PARIC FUND CHECK # 6727 thra CHECK # 6742 $4,978.20
03 — G. ASSISTANCE CHECK # 1808 thru CHECK # 1808 $8,142.24
04 —-PAYROLL CHECK #1309 thru CHECK # 1310 $16,036.05
06 —ROAD CHECK # 4068 thru CHECK. # 4069 $1,804.38
07 -P. ROAD CHECK # 2424 thru CHECK # 2445 $16,998.81
08 — ROAD/IMRF CHECK # ACH thru CHECK # ACH $2,164.64
09 — ROAD/SS CHECK # EFT thru CHECK # EFT $1,146.32
10 - TOWN/IMRF CHECK # ACH thru CHECK # ACH $3,846.90
11~ TOWN/SS CHECK # EFT thro CHECK # EFT $2,235.77

S 74,429.14

SUPERVISOR

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held

Town of

this

Delivered to the Town Clerk, and filed

day of

Town Clerk




FEdwardsville Toewnship

Check Register
January 20", 2018 — February 16", 2018
Town Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
7138 1/22/18 AMEREN IP $ 37.38
7140 1/22/18 STEVE CORBIN $ 8.06
7141 1/22/18 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 174.45
7142 1/22/18 JEANNE WOJCIESZAK $ 18.75
EFT 1/31/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 7,458.60
EFT 1/31/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 45.33
7145 2/2/18  AMEREN IP $ 37.20
7146 2/2/18  AMEREN IP $ 298.29
7147 2/2/18 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 263.07
7148 2/2118  CITY OF EDWARDSVILLE $ 44.41
7149 2/2/18  REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 40.92
7150 2/2/18  CHRISTINE DOTY $ 8.77
EFT 2/12/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 8,640.60
TOTAL $17,075.83



Edwardsville Township

Check Register .
January 20", 2018 — February 16", 2018
Park Fund

Check #  Date Payee Amount
6727 1/22/18 AMEREN IP $ 233.23
EFT 1/31/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $§ 2,067.17
ACH 1/31/18 PAYPAL $ 0.07
6738 2/2/18  REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 191.68
6739 2/2/18  CITY OF EDWARDSVILLE $ 119.87
6740 2/2/18 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 75.00
6742 2/2/18  AMEREN IP $ 455.39
EFT 2/12/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,835.79

TOTAL $§ 4,978.20



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
January 20", 2018 — February 16™, 2018
General Assistance Fund

Check# Date  Payee Amount
1808 1/24/18 GENERAL ASSISTANCE TRAINING $ 100.00
EFT 1/31/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND | $  4,021.12
EFT 2/12/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 4,021.12

TOTAL § 8,142.24



Fdwardsville Township

Check Register
January 20", 2018 — February 16, 2018
Payroll Fund

Check# Date  Payee Amount
1309 1/22/18 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS $ 69.42
ACH 1/31/18 EXTRA HELP $ 421247
ACH 1/31/18 EXTRA HELP $  2,662.97
ACH 1/31/18 HSA BANK $ 50.00
ACH 1/31/18 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 2/1/18  IMRF $ 2,067.53
1310 2/2/18  AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS $ 69.42
ACH 2/12/18 HSA BANK $ 50.00
ACH 2/12/18 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 2/12/18 EXTRA HELP $  4,376.55
ACH 2/12/18 EXTRA HELP $ 1,997.69

TOTAL $16,036.05



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 20, 2018 — February 16, 2018
Road Fund

Check#  Date Payee Amount
EFT 1/31/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  702.00
4068 2/2/18 AMEREN IP $ 371.67
4069 2/2/18 AT &T $ 132.71
EFT 2/12/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  598.00

TOTAL $ 1,804.38



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
January 20", 2018 — February 16™, 2018
Permanent Road Fund

Check# Date  Payee Amount
2424 1/22/18 AMEREN IP $ 603.58
EFT 1/31/18 PAYROLL CLLEARING FUND $ 8,884.05
EFT 1/31/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 42.00
2445 2/2/18  REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 219.02
FFT 2/12/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  7,217.04
EFT 2/12/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 33.12

TOTAL $16,998.81



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 20'", 2018 — February 16™, 2018
ROAD/IMRF
Check # Date Payee Amount
ACH 2/1/18 IMRF $ 2,164.64

TOTAL § 2,164.64



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 20", 2018 — February 16", 2018
ROAD/SS
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 1/31/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 640.89
EFT 2/12/18 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 50543

TOTAL § 1,146.32



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 20%, 2018 — February 16', 2018
TOWN/IMRF
Check # Date Payee Amount
ACH 2/1/18 IMRF $ 3,846.90

TOTAL S 3,846.90



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
January 20", 2018 — February 16", 2018
TOWN/SS
Check # Date Pavee Amount
EFT 12/27/17 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,081.50
EFT

1/12/18  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  1,154.27

TOTAL § 2,235.77



EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

Vendor Name
Town Fund

AMERITAS - (ASSR) - DENTAL/VISION (MARCH)
BARNETT'S TERMITE & PEST CONTROL - QUARTERLY SERVICE
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - ASSR - OFFICE SUPPLIES, TRAINING, PHOTOS, PAPER
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - SUPR. - OFFICE SUPPLIES, LUNCH AND LEARN, POSTAGE
CASUAL TEES - CLERK POLO
CINTAS - FIRST AID REPLENISHED
COVENTRY HEALTH CARE OF MO - (ASSR) -~ HEALTH INSURANCE (MARCH)
EXTRA HELP - PAYROLL SERVICES (1.31.18 & 2.15.18) + W-2'S
GOSHEN BUILDING CARE - JANITORIAL SERVICES
H.5.A, BANK - (ASSR) CONTRIBUTION (MARCH)
JUDY KLOPMEIER - MILEAGE
LINCOLN FINANCIAL - {ASSR) - LIFE, AD&D & LTD - {(MARCH)
MADISON COUNTY TREASURER - (ASSR) COMPUTER CHARGES (FEBRUARY)
NJPA - SHARP COPIER
PARK FUND - PARK RESERVATIONS REIMBURSEMENT
PURITAN SPRINGS - BOTTLED WATER
ROYAL OFFICE PRODUCTS - ROOLCALL BCOKS
SIUE - INTERNSHIP
TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES (MARCH)
TOWNSHIP CLERKS OF ILLINOIS - DUES
WILLTAMS OFFICE PRODUCTS - INSTALLED STAPLER TO COPIER & NEW COPIER &
BLOCK TIME & COPIES, SURGE PROTECTOR, INSTALL

Park Fund
CARPMEMBER SERVICES - RESTROOM SUPPLIES
CINTAS - UNIFORMS
COVENTRY HEALTH CARE OF MO - HEALTH INSURANCE (MARCH)
HOME DEPOT - SUPPLIES
H.5.A. BANK - CONTRIBUTION (MARCH)
LINCOLN FINANCIAL - LIFE, AD&D & LTD - (MARCH)
MIDWEST OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE - AUDIO TESTING
SIUE - INTERNSHIP
VERIZON WIRELESS - MONTHLY SERVICE

General Assistance
AMERITAS - (SUPR) - DENTAL/VISION (MARCH)
COMDATA - (G-1008)
COVENTRY HEALTH CARE OF MO - (SUPR) - HEALTH INSURANCE (MARCH)
H.S.A. BANK - (SUPR) CONTRIBUTION (MARCH)
LINCOLN FINANCIAL - (SUPR) - LIFE, AD&D & LTD - (MARCH)
THOMSON USA, LLC - TRANSIENTS

Road Fund
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - POSTAGE, STAMP, SUPPLIES
TONYA GENOVESE - | EGAL SERVICES - (MARCH}
TOWN FUND - BOOKKEEPING SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT (FEBRUARY)
TOWNSHIP HWY COMMISSIONER OF IL - 2018 DUES
VERIZON WIRELESS - MONTHLY SERVICE
NJPA - SHARP COPIER

Amount Due

Hr 7 A A B A A B S B Y 0 S A A S B B 4R

L dad

AT £ 1 4 5 A A

B T S Y S

W P A P A

39.63
55.00
317.39
917.56
20,00
43.47
1,217.11
232.60
330.00
200.00
61.97
33.58
159,19
2,880.00
880.00
27.80
13.98
5,626.00
500,00
30,00

1,914.46
16,854.86

52,74
163.40
388.06

12.24
100.00

16.69

54.00

5,625.00

89.67

6,501.80

39.63
185.39
§20.77
200.00

38.60
455.41

1,839.80

87.06
500.00
950.00

60.00
167.04

1,440.00
3,204.10



EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

Perm. Road Fund

ALTON EQUIPMENT RENTAL & SUPPLY - CHAINSAW REPAIR $ 25.24
BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD - HEALTH INSURANCE (MARCH) $  1,218.18
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - POSTAGE $ 55.28
EXTRA HELP - PAYROLL SERVICES - (1.31,18 8 2.15.18) + W-2'S $ 123.12
GUARDIAN - VISTON & DENTAL INSURANCE (MARCH) $ 153.97
M&M SERVICES - GASOLINE & DIESEL $  1,084.11
MICK'S GARAGE - TRUCK INSPECTION $ 33.00
MIDWEST OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE - AUDIO TESTING $ 81.00
MORTON SALT - BULK T SALT 5 132894

$  4,102.84

Capital Development
WBA ARCHITECTS, P.C, - GLEN CARBON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BLDG $ 3,475.63



RECEIVED

FEB 12 2018

Edwardsville Township

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MADISON COUNTY ZONING BOARD QF APPEALS
Tuesday, February 27, 2018*

8:30 AM. - The Zomng> Board of Appeals will me.eﬂ;i .in the office of the Madison County Planning and
Development Department and proceed to the sites of thé scheduled public hearings. The applicants and
mterested parties areto meet the hoard at the SITES All hearlngs are open to publiccomment. -

9 15 A.M. - Z18-0009 - Petltlon of Terry Miller, owner of record, requesting a special use permit as per §93.025,
Section G, Item 9 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in_order to continue placement of a single-wide
manufactured home on site for the sole occupancy of Craig Piguard for a period not to exceed five years. This

“voids SUP #209-0020. This Is located in an "R-4" Single-Family Residential District in Nameoki Township, at 3221
Princeton Avenue, Collinsville, [llinois PPN#17-2-20-36-03-306-011 (23)

10:35 A,M. - Z18-0010 - Petition of Christopher Heaton, applicant, on behalf of owner of record, Kathryn Heaton,
deceased, requesting a zoning map amendment to rezone a 0.41 acre tract of land from Agricultural District to
R-2 Single-Family Residential District, This is Iocated in Foster Township, at 3463 Harris Lane, Bethalto, Illinois
PPN#20-1-02-33-02-201- 009 (05) :

11:10 AM., - 218~0011 Petition of Amanda Card, applicant, on behalf of owner of record, Steve Singleton,
requesting a variance as per §93 023 Section B Item 1, Sub (a) of the Mad|son County Zomng Ordlnance in

" Agricultural District in Font Russe!lTownship, at 7004 Kgpnedy Drive, Moro, I!Imous PPN#lS 2-09- 05 00- OOO 052
(19 , T

’

11:35 A.M. - 218-0013 - Petition of Janet Cryder, applicant, on behalf of Dick Newman, owner of record,
requesting a special use permit as per §93.023, Section D, Item 38 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in
order to operate a public horse-coaching facility. This is located in an Agricultural District in Ahambra Township,
at 6815 Dauderman Road, Alhambra, illinois PPN{ 07-1-11-02-00-000-013.003 (04) '

* If the weather is inclement to the point that the Board of Appeals cannot reach the site at the above
noted date and time, then this hearing will be rescheduled for the 28th day of February, 2018, at the same

time and location.

Ag Mar18/01



oo'g
000

00’0

o0'o
esy ]
000
jolsyi]?
000
oco
00’0
0002
000
00'0e
a0’o
G070l
G600
ele]

dLA dX3
OLNVY ADY

| 2Bed

ooe

oG

0o'o

000

ov'o

00704

000

00°0L

000

oo

oeo

0oz

oco

coae

ceco

oo'ol

coo

oo

FONNdXS

ooc

[lge;

jl¢]

aooke

00’0

00071

00°0

ov'e

oo'o9s

[sieg]

sl 40

oo

ool

co'oL

00°0L

0ooL

oooEs

QL
OLNY ADY  INVEUIVAM V1D

000 ooec
a0’o ooc
00’0 ooagl
oo oogl
00'0ieg 00ve
0o'o 000
aoorl 00¢L
ag'c o0l
jalage: 00oe
00'c jeord
Q0098 0o'ce
200 oce
oo’orl ooel
000 slege]
00’0l 0G'¥EL
00'0L oo'se
oons O0'eskE
00’04 oong
a00eg [0 4574
1NTH A aLs
vid

NOILVLIO3

o00'ee 00'8sZ 0o'esz o0 as'a ooc o0 Siek’e
0co GO0 000 00'e 000 0g0
oo'ost 002ie co'zie [ela}e] alaye] oocel 0000} ZI'8lg'z
00°8k ancirl 0oyl oo'o aoc 000 ooo 25758}
0o've o0es jeira: ooe aoa jlele) 0o0'o St ive
Q00 06 00’0 oo'o oo'g 000 000 oo
002s 00'cse 0g'oge ooo o'y 0000t 0000 L2°Ze0'
008t julegoe] 00 00'o 000 ool a0'gl PL6EE
0o'ce Qo'gst 000l ooe GO0 000 ooe 807CEY
00e 0002 000z a0'n ceo 000 jalee} S6'FP
00'E6 00'LL5 0oLLs 0on el 002 eyl 18'¥RTE
oco Q0’0 oo 020 Goo Q00 jalays) [alnjs]
00’8l Q0'EFG 00°ERS jelage} a0'0 0oLl ao'vllL ¥0'9Le8’L
ooo GO0 oo 000 goo 000
oopel oo'eas 00228 000 000 ooele o0eLe 00°S6¥'e
oo'se 00082 [sla)H: 4 oo oo ook 007001 58°EFS
00051 00'2ER 00'ee8 FAFE- 10 Aviel’) CoFpoL or'yseL ¥8'086°E
00'0s 00'90e 00'a0e 000 00’0 coo 000 52’518
01034474 00°429'% 00229t 000 jalee] Ce'98¢ 09'96€ SE'B0GY
NOILYLIS-3 alA HAA HdNS aLs INid ONHEa alAang ELIERpis] GLA 3N
HAA WS INIH ©r1Ha

810z Aenuep ¥O4

sasen AUoISs PUB ‘UGIIEI0IA UCHIEAISSUOS ‘UCHBIOIA SILBLIRIQD ‘JOUBSLLSPSHN “d1el ] 101} UCH9slo)

junoaoy [Risusac - Hoday AjLuoR

SIONITT ‘TTTHASQUVMAT
LHMOD LINDWID IHL 40O MH3TD ALNNOD NOSIAVIA
VAIN NOA MaVYI

§1ZLLE

ceo

ZL'GLS'E

L5581

S¥IvB

[tlene}

187Ze0'L

¥L6IL

80Z5F

SE¥P

g 4= rard

000

v0'9LE’L

oo'o

00'S6F'E

S2'ErS

¥6'066°€

59518

BE'B0S™Y

NI

HI¥38 NODLNOG
SY1910T MIN
ITNAKEYW
N
NOSIgYIN
NOLISONIAR
ANYTHEIH
JH04LHYH
TIAYH

AP0 INVES
ALD FLNYED
ASHH009
NOSHYD N3
ALIQ INCAYIY
ijwnm_«s}Dm_
NOLTY 15v3
ITUASNTION
OLTvHL3g

NOLTV

Wd ve°L
8L0¢/8/¢



plage:
0o'c
ooc
ooc
ooe
ooc
oG
o'¢
ooo
00°G
000
ano
000
jaloke]
Q07al

aiA dx3a
QLY ADY

z abeg

slke]

GO0

[alegs}

oo

Goo

0c’o

oo'o

ooo

oo

ovo

ooo

oo

oo'o

ooo

oc'o

00’0

00’0

[ ]

000t

00'oL

L E]

000

o0'a

000

00’0

000

0002y

0a'00.L

000G

00'0L

o0'orL

000

QLA
CLNY ADY  LNVHVAA V14

0o'o

00’0

00'g

oo

jalsgs}

on'g

000

oo'orl

oo

oocey

000G,

ooo

ag'oL

GO0k

goo

ANVHEYA
Yid

ooe

000

ooe

ooe

ooo

oo'o

0c'o

000

000

co0

000

000

00'gy

aia]

ooee

007251

coe

oove

ooee

5,68:74

aLs
NOILVLID-3

000 oga jala)s] a0e oo 000 coo
00Q coo slale} ooo oo jeiags] oo
000 oo 000 oo oG 000 ooo
000 oog jala)e] 000 Qoo 0o'n 000
000 ooo oot oo 0o aoo ooo
000 coo jala)s] ooo 000 000 000
000 0o'G 200 0o'c alo] Qoo a0'o
ala)e] 000 a0'o o0o0'o aloge] oo'o 000
00’0 000 Qoo ou'e co’o 000 000
000 o000 ooc 000 000 coo Q00
000 00’0 oo oo [sluja] [ologe] 00
coo 000 oo oo GO0 oeo 000
009v 00’081 o0o'cel 00Q ogo Qo oect QooE)L
[ele)] iLaR1] oo'c o0a G600 coo 000
00ze 00'aZL oo'cel 0o0'a ooa oo'o oo's
Gaeslt 00°c98 ooess 000 Q0o 0o'yel oovel
o008 o0'oe 00’02 0070 [t]e)e] ool na'gl
ocve ag'asl 00°08L o0a oGe 00°00L 00°00L
cooe QUede G0'edg [eleps] oo 000 oo'c
ooge 00'0F i 00'oFL oc0 coo 00'e8 oo'zs
NOILYLIOS aLA HIAYLNS ali SNIH DNEd GlAing aNiZ iNd
HIA HaNS AN SN A

210z Aenuer 404

sases AUojod PUB ‘UOJIBCIA UORBAISSUDY ‘UOIIBIOIA 2OUBLIRIO IQUESIISPSIYY 'ILJel | o) UONS3[jon

JUNO32Y [ei2USs) - Jeday Ajjluoly

SICNITTI ‘FTHASOHVAAGT
1HN03 LINSHID IHL 40 MH370 ALNNOD NOSIOYIR
VOiN NOA MYVIA

0o

oo

00’0

ooo

29'86L'Z

000

reroge

60'F68'L

0z eyl

F5'B5E

000

1134

QLA NI

ooo

oo

oo

[slsq]

ooo

o0co

oo'o

000

B9'85L'T

000

¥2'08¢E

SUYES'L

jar=14%

PE'8ge

oo

regili

ENE

SIHSNMOL ¥1AATIH
diHSNMOL TSNVH
N ALID TLINVED
dIHSNAOL ASHH009
dHSNMOL §31804
"NAL TTISSNY LH0d
"NML ITIASTHYAOT
NAML ITIASNITIO
NAAL NY3LNOHD
diHENMOL NOLTY
NALL YHENYH Y
NIGHOM

YIA Q00M
NOSWWI TV

FJNZA

AOHL

400V LS

WNVXOH HLINOS
anis

YNYXOY

Nd FETL
810g/8/z



000
000
000
0070
00Q
oooe
000
800
eleh]
060
ao'o
[slsqx}
[clogt]

sz}

oo

QLA gX=3
OLNY A9V

¢ abed

[olrili]

ooo

000

oo'o

000

oong

oog

000

ooQ

oo

oo

oo

00’0

00D

000

SONNdX3

OLNY ADY  INYHHVAL YL

ooo

oo'e

og'c

oco

[alage]

D0'0EEL

000

000

00’0

000

000

a0

00’0

aog

¢]els]

oo'o

00°0

00’0

QLA

oo'e 000
000 000
oo'e 00z
DOG 0070
ooeG 00
00'CEE’L 00°80}
000 000
oo 000
000 0o'o
000 000
00’0 800
000 og'o
oo 00°0
0070 000
000 000
600 000
000 000
60’0 000
00a oo
ANVEIVAR QLA
Yid NOILYLIDZ

000 007 oo'o o0 000 00’0 000
oo'o 0008 0008 ooo 000 000 000
ooz 0002 000z 86¥65'T 86'V65'Z 0070 oo'o
000 000 000 oo0 000 000 o000
po'e G600 000 000 ooo 000 aca
00720} Goese 00'€9E ooa o0a 00Zor aiayA
000 oo ooa o000 jalege) 0G0 oo
000 o000 jslali] 000 0oo ooo 000
GO0 ooo 000 000 o0a o000 000
GO0 0c'o Qoo 000 ooo ooo 00'a
00Q oog 00c oo a0 ogo 000
o0 ooa oo 000 ao'o oo jush]
GO0 000 ooo jalu)s] ooa ov'e 00’0
oc'o o0a 0o [s[1)3] 000 o0 jaleja}
oo’ 000 ooo [s[}}1] o00'C 000 jelely]
000 00 coo goc 00'a 000 0og
000 a0 000 000 000 000 0go
Q00 oo 000 00°C elige] alals oo'c
000 ooc 4leRe] 000 00a 000 oo
NOLLY 0= alA HIA HdNS alA ELNERIIgt=e] alAing ElLIERpi]
H3IA HLENS NI 2T

810z Adenuer 1yOd

sases Auoje4 PUE ‘UONEJGIA UCKEAISSUOD ‘UOHRJOIA @3UBUIPIQ ‘TOUBSWISPSIN ‘DIIE] | WOl USHISHOD

UNoa9Y |Blausn - poday AJLIUSH

SIONITT "ITUASAYVYMAT
100D LINSHID 3HL 40 MYITO ALNNOS NOSIOVIA
VQAIN NOA MYV

200

89'BEE'T

FA-ah-18

[T AV kA A

000

000

oo

[elaje]

Goo

0g'o

[elage]

cog

ooo

oo

060

oo'o

000

QLA 3N

oc'o
SU'BREZ
600

oco
L6l
SZ'0LZ'iC

ooo

ooe
ooc
auo

=Nid

D04 A34YS Dldvel
LHOIIMYIAC 3EVIS
TSOIW

"LNCD TYRINY O30WIN
ST IYN SO L30T
SN ALNNOD

NML H3AR G00M
dIHSNMOL J2ANIA
N BOOWT LS
dIHSNAMOL SNITYS
dIHSNMOL V0 Nid
NML INFHOHJNO
dIHSNMOL 3ANC
NAL SYI9N0Aa MIN
dIHSNMOL RHOINYN
JHSNMOL OO
dIHSNAMOL SNV
dIHSNMOL 4331

JIHSNARDL SIAMYT

nd vl
8102/3/C



ao'oel
eloe]
0o'c

oo

ov'a
ooe
000
elig]
Q00
00’0
0o'c
0o0'G
co'o
oo's
Qoo
000

alAdx3a
oLnv AV

& obed

00021

coo

Go0

cco

000

Goo

0o'c

ooe

js[oge}

200

G00

000

ooo

oco

jalags]

000

000

oc'o

o0

JONNEX3

OV ADY  LNVIHVYAA V12

0oro’s

o0

000

000

oo’

0o0

aga

00Q

oo

ooc

oco

00’0

000

000

000

ac

aLA

3810 Aindeqg

‘A8

HRAD URDAD L 0 HISBD
ERIN USA B

00'0r0's 00'0LL'T
000 000
000 000
ooe oo
000 000
000 00’0
000 000
000 000
oo 0o'o
aon 00D
00’0 o'z
000 000
000 000
0o0 000
0008z 00eol'L
oo'o ouo
oog vy
000 oon
0o'o 000
LNVHHYAL GLA
Vid NOLLY1IZ-3

000L4'E 9E'525'S1 98'925°S) syzal'e gyZel'e grisl'e 81°181°€
000 000 0o'o 000 0oo oo 000
000 000 006 00°C 0o 000 000
coo coo 000 coe 0o°c oco ooc
000 elsis] 000 000 0o'a 000 00o
000 coo 000 00D 000 000 000
0070 0070 000 00’0 000 000 00°0
000 000 0070 000 000 oo'o 0o
000 009 000 000 000 0oc ao'a
oo oo'C co'o 000 600 000 0070
00 000 00D 0o 000 00°G 000
00°0 000 000 0e0 000 a0 oo
000 ao'a oo'c 000 000 000 coo
00’0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000
oo'gol’l 2e°80€'9 9€'80E's 000 000 §1°E98 9.°€98
600 00 090 0o0G 000 000 000
ooo 00’0 0o 00C 0o°e oon 00’0
00D [els)s] 000 0o 0oo oco oo
000 aco 000 falo i} oG 000 000
NOILLYLID3 ars H3A ¥dNS QLA ANIS ©0xa aLaina 3N 1Na
H3A 8dNS aNId Snsa

2107 AtEnUEr NOJ

sasen Auojad pue ‘UoNB|CIA UOIBAISSUOS UCIIBIOIA S0UBLIPIO) 'JOURSWSPSI DILEl | WO LoIa]|0

MNCA2Y Jeieusn - Hoday Ajauey

SIONITT! ‘TUASQNVAATD
14N0D 1iINDHID IHL 40 MU ALNNCO NOSIGYI
VAIN NOA MY VN

SOBLEYS

Coo

oo

000

oc'o

0o'o

oo

ooo

[leN]

00’0

Q00

oc'o

[olo]

oco

oo'o

oco

[ela)s]

000

QLA 3NIA

SUBLZYS

JN]

000

coo
coo
0o'o
oo'o
000
[eloge]
0070
000
ooo

oo

000

EINE]

BTYLOL
3OITI00 SIONITTE"0S
SingT 1840 ¥30
TLLYIN
MO NOSITVIN 40 ALID
QvOd Ve X80
LE
Hd'sn
¥y IV NOINA
W TYNINEEL
301104 31¥15 40 238
e NYFHLNOS AI0330N
W31 ISNOSTH HIFW
QNN DMET ALVLS - dSI
004 3LVLS SIONMTT
321704 T3
Y NHIHINOS 3 NOLTY
LHOEMEIA0 NOLTY

SNid OMUd 31Y1S

Wd #EL
2L02/8/c



Madison County Township Officials Association

President - Judy Zimmerman Vice President - Steve imel
Treasurer - Secretary - Mary Butcher

Members,

We are asking for some assistance on a growing problem within our
organization. We have been noticing a decline in attendance at our
quarterly meetings. We would like your input on what we could do to
generate more interest.

What topics would interest your township?

Is the meeting place too inconvenient?

Changi'ng the day or time of the meetings?

Other ideas?

Any input would be greatly appreciated as we would like for all of us to
enjoy this organization.

Please let us know your thoughts by returning this form by mail to Mary
Butcher at 8946 Wieseman Road, Worden, IL. 62097 or attending the next
quarterly meeting on April 26, 2018 at Pin Oak Township hall beginning at
7:30 pm.

RECEIVED
Thanks!

Mary FEB 0 7 2018

Edwardsville Township



ASSESSOR'S BUDGET REQUEST

| | | |

Edwardsville Township

For the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018 and ending March 31, 2019

pursuant to (35 ILCS 200/2-30)

2016-2017 [2017-2018 i2018-2019
PERSONNEL

Salaries $ 01,000 | $ 99,600.00 | $ 102,000.00

Assessor Salary $ 59310 | $ 60,41000 | $ 60,410.00

Insurance $ 18,500 | § 19,000.00 | § 20,500.00

Accrued Time $ 1,000 1 § 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Equip. Purchase & Lease |-$ 5200 | §  5,000.00 | S  4,200.00

Main. Service Equip. $ 1,000 | §  1,200.00:$  2,000.00

- Telephone $ 2,000 §  2,00000:8% 2,200.00
Printing $ 850 1 § 600.00 | § 600.00

‘Training '$ 3,800 1§ 3,500.00 18  3,800.00

~ InTownship Mileage | $ 2,200 0 $ 220000 |$  1,600.00

Dues & Subscriptions $ 1,001 §  1,200.00 | $  1,100.00

Postage E 1,950 1§ 1,600.00 | $§  1,500.00

COMMODITIES -
7_J0fﬁce Supplics L 5500 | $ 550000 | $  3,500.00
OTHER EXPENDITURES

Provision for Contingencies | $ 5000 | § 5,000,001 §  5,000.00

TOTAL ASSESSOR'S BUDGET REQ: | § 198,510.00 | § 207,810.00 ' $ 209,410.00

APPROV

e




Madison County Government RECEIVED
' Chief County Assessment Office JAN 3 92047
Joe R. Dauderman ¢ C.I1.A.0. Official PAivisisvilipdomnshio
Madison County Administration Building Chief Deputy
157 N. Main St. Suite 229 » Edwardsville, IL 62025-1964
Phone (618) 692-6270 » Fax (618) 692-8298 Fred N, Michael, CLA.O.
Director of Maps & Plats

Dear Township Supervisor/Assessor,

As you may have heard, the County Board passed a resolution at their January meeting that will increase the
fees that this office charges for work performed on behalf of Township Assessors. The charges are pursuant to 35 ILCS
200/9-230 of the Property Tax code and are based on a 2007 cost study performed to extract the costs to the County for
these services. | have attached a copy of the Resolution and the new fee schedute based on the referenced study, These
new fee will be effactive February 1, 2018.

The bill for these charges will be sent to the Township Supervisor and copied to the Township Assessor if one
exists. In the case of a dissolved Township, the bill will go to the responsible government entity per 60 ILCS 1/29.

if you have any questions about the resolution or the new fees, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Joe

Joseph R. Dauderman C.LA.O.
Chief County Assessment Official
Madison County Government
157 N Main Street, Suite 236
Edwardsville IL. 62025
618-296-4869
Irdauderman@co.madison.il.us




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE BILLING OF COSTS
FOR TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, 35 [LCS 200/9-230 requires Township Assessor to complete property assessmeints
for properties within their jurisdiction and to return the assessment books or workbooks to the Chief County
Assessment Official by the timelines set forth in the statutes; and

WHEREAS, if the assessments are not completed, the Chief County Assessment Official may take
possession of the books and complete the assessments pursuant to law; and

WHEREAS, the office of the Chief County Assessment Official has completed the assessments
for the Township or Municipality (responsible under 60 ILCS 1/29) that did not complete all assessment
work; and :

WHEREAS, the Chief County Assessment Official has incurred costs in completing said
assessment work; and

WHEREAS, 35 ILCS 200/9-230 further permits a County Board to subrmit a bill to the Township
Board of Trustees for reasonable costs incurred by the Chief County Assessment Office in completing the
assessments; and

~ WHEREAS, the Madison County Board has authorized a study to determine the amount to charge
a Township Board of Trustees or Municipality {responsible under 60 ILCS 1/29) for reimbursement of
these costs.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of the County of Madison that it
hereby adopts, by reference, the Maximus Cost of Service/User Fee Study, April, 2007, and authorizes the
billing of the Township Board of Trustees or Municipality (responsible under 60 ILCS 1/29) for services at
100% of the rates for Quadrennial Reassessment services and at 100% of the rates for non Quadrennial year
services.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the costs will increase three percent (3 %) each year until such
time a new cost study is performed and adopted by the County Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED this resolution goes into effect beginning with work performed
on behalf of the Townships or Municipalities (responsible under 60 ILCS 1/29) effactive February 1% 2018,

Real Estéte Tax Cycle Committee



2018 Township Charges

Quadrennial Charges

Per
Fee or Service Name / Description | Parcel

Data Coliection $3.68

Data Entry / Building Valuation $22.14
Data Entry / Land Valuation $2.28
Total $28.10

Non-Quadrennial {Building Permits) Charges

Per
Fee or Service Name / Description | Parcel

Data Collection $45.20
Data Entry / Building Valuation $33.19
Data Entry / Land Valuation $2.28

Total $81.37




RECEIVED STATE OF ILLINOIS

~ DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS
JAN 19 2017 BICENTENNIAL COMMITTEE
GEORGE DUNNE COOK COUNTY BUILDING
WEST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 1620
Edwardsvilie Township CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs
&
The lllinois Bicentennial Committee
Presents ‘

THE ILLINOIS BICENTENNIAL “HONOR 200" EVENT
DECEMBER 3, 2018

The lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs {IDVA) and the Illinois Bicentennial Committee has joined together
this year to honor the work of courageous veterans who live in lllingis. Our goal is to bring honor and
recognition to as many as 200 veterans at a major celebration of statehood later this year.

tn each of our communities, we understand the importance of teamwork. Therefore, we're requesting your
assistance in nominating those veterans who have served honorably and whose contributions have gone
above and beyond the call of duty. Veterans who you might know who have dedicated their time and energy
providing inspiration and assistance to other military service members, and their communities.

Please review the attached documents. Read carefully the Guidelines for Nomination page before filling out
the forms. Nominations should be submitted to IDVA using the mailing information | have provided below. All
Nomination Forms and their supporting documents must be received by July 31, 2018.

Award recipients will be expected to attend a gala event at the United Center in Chicago on December 3, 2018.

. During this public event, honorees will receive an award in recognition of their contributions and
achievements. We thank you in advance for your leadership and for your assistance. If you have any questions,
please call me at 312-814-2460.

MAIL NOMINATIONS TO:
[flinois Dept. of Veterans’ Affairs * George Dunne County Building
69 West Washington, Suite 1620 * Chicago, Illinois 60602-3013
Email: Harry Sawyer@lllinois.Gov

Respeltfully,

» 7 s
Wz
03

(A

%
;
e
3 JEBICENTEM

L]
&
£l

w

*
*
2




* X %

*
** ILLINOIS
* \1\"’45 *
* =035 *
I
* I £ *
* m %
* M e
L S

In partnership with [llinois Bicentennial and the [llineis Department of Velerans® Affairs

ILLINOIS BICENTENNIAL HONOR 200
GUIDELINES FOR NOMINATION

The llinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs and the lllinois Bi-Centetnial Committee will honor the work of 200 veterans from across the State
of Illinois, whose contributions are above and heyond the call of duty as they dedicate their time and energy to assist their fellow veterans and
service members. Nominees are evaluated based on their achievements, and on the extent to which their contributions have aided, benefited
and provided inspiration to their community at large. In Addition, nominees must have received an honorable discharge from the U.S. military
and reside in Ilinois

This award has a very special meaning. It provides our state, as well as the Governor of 1ilinols, with an opportunity to showcase the value of
community service as exemplified by our llinois Yeterans. Through their past experiences, they've embodied his virtue to the greatest extent.
Wheiher it be service to one’s country, one’s family, friends, neighbors or community, the example set by our veterans illustrates how far
individuals are willing to go, to help their fellow citizens.

Both on and off the battlefield, veterans exemplify the meaning of selfless service, courage and compassion. In this way, they are the exact
tole models we need in our communities!

Illinois celebrating our history, our people, and our communities.

INinois Department f_)f
Veterans’ Affairs



***

ILLINI]IS *
—
\Vég *
* J-——ZUU:E *
vy N
* %Y ‘é *
* e *
* 018
* x X

In partnership with Illinois Bicentennial and the Illinois Depariment of Veterans’ Affairs

ILLINOIS BICENTENNIAL HONOR 200
VETERAN NOMINATION FORM

Please read the Nomination Guidelines prior to completing this form. The application is subject to proof of valid military service as well
as a written summary of the nominee’s achievements fotlowing the guidelines.

Noeminee's Name Date & Place of Birth

Home Address, City & State, Zip Code

Telephone (work & cell} Email

County of Residence {Required)

Nominator's Name Relationship to Nominge (Comrade, relative, elc.)

Home Address, City & State, Zip Code

Telphone (Work & Cell) Email

| have read the nomination guidelines an attest that the above information is accurate and true. 1 also affirm, to the hest of my knowledge that
the nominee state above is in good legal standing.

Signature of Nominator (Required) Date:

1 have read the nomination guidelines and attest that the above information is accurate and true. If selected as a recipient of the “Honor 200"
Bicentennial award, | agree to attend a public appearance with the [linois Departinent of Yeterans’ Affairs; and | agree to participate in all
media and outreach efforts and activities.

Signature of Veteran (Reguired) Date:

Must be submitted no later than July 31, 2018



* ¥ %

* * ILLINDIS ......I*
R E
* 2 003E
x Y \ £
* =
* 1
* oo,k

In partnership with llinois Bicentennial and the Illincis Department of Yeterans' Affairs

Awards and Certificates

Date of Award

% *

* %

Please attach documentation(s} that will substantiate the nominee’s service and accompliskments desctihe above

{i.e., news articles, relevant online biographies and/or copies of commendations, etc.)

AEEP Printed by authority of the State of ilinals, 024118, 11417, 15



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Edwardsville Township Community Park
6368 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025

Applicant Name: Danielle Adair Date of Birth: __ %7 ; % ; 8
Address: 517 Franklin Avenue, Edwardsville, IL 62025

Phone # ( ) - Celt # (818) 593 -_ 2593

Email: daniellsadair8B5@gmail.com

IL Drivers License # __A360-1748-5812 {must include copy of driver's license)
Organization/Business Name*: Newsong Fellowship IRS 501(c) Tax Exempt#_ 70~ 059657
Organization Address: 201 Saint Louis Street, Edwardsville, IL 62025

Event: Giobal BK for Water Date Requested for Event: 05/ 19/ 2018

Actual Event Time: ____09:90a__am/pm TO ___ 1% 00a__am/pm Expected # of attendees; 100
Time in Park (including set up and tear down): ___08:00a  am/pm TO __ 12 :00p _am/pm
*Please note: No Alcohol or Amplified Sound is Pemmitted in the Park
HOLD HARMIESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT |S RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1. Itis understood that parficipants unconditionally release and waive any and all claims, liabilities, and causes of action and agree to defend,
indemnify, and hoid harmless Edwardsville Township, and its employees, Board of Trustees, and agents frem all claims, demands, [osses,
expenses (including attomey’s fees), damages, liabilities and actions arising ouf of or resulfing from use of this facility.

2. Applicants willful misrepresentation of any fact contained in the application shall constitute grounds for the Townghip to, without prior notice or
inquiry of any kind, immediately deny any permit sought by applicant or, without any prior notice or inquiry of any kind, cancel, revoke, or
rescind any permit that may have been approved and granted to applicant hereunder.

3, The undersigned has read the foregoing application and has completed the same to the best of his or her information and belief, and the
undersigned has full and complete authority to 5o do and to execute the same in his or her represented capacity.

4. Each group shall be fully responsible for leaving the facility in the same physical condition in which the facility was found. The expenses
resulting from any damage or undue maintenance fo the facility shall be charged to the applicant. Failure to meet any monetary obligations
beyond the reservation fee within thirty (30) days of billing will be cause for cancellation of future privileges and for legal action, including all
costs incurred by Edwardsville Township for collection,

5. Each group shall be fully responsible for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsville Township CGommunity Park equipment and

grounds arising out of or resulling from use of this facility and for the replacement of stolen equipment.

Alcohol is prohibited on all park property.

| have read, understand, and agree to comply with all the rules, regulations, policies, and fee schedules, as sat forth by Edwardsville Township

| agree to be responsible for the conduct of the group in and about the facilities in use, for the control and containment of noise, litter and

damage beyond ordinary wear and tear, which may occur while using the premises.

@. | further agree that the use of the requested facilities shall be in accordance with Poficies and Procedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws
of the State of Wlinols.

¥ lam over 18 years of age.
x ... | agree fo adhere to all policies set forth by Edwardsville Township.

x ... | acknowledge that all information, to the best of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthfud,
*Applicant must Initiad all statemenis above.

\5.9-9‘- L’ c Date: 02112118

P Ne

Applicant Signature:
Office Use Cnly

Special Event Permit Fee Paid; Date Card Cash Check #
Faclility Reservation Forms Received/Paid (if needed); Received by:
Approved; Date: ; Confirmation Mailed by:




Special Event Check List

X Yes ______ No Special Event Permit Application
X Yes No Certificate of Insurance
Yes ¥ _No Portable Toilets: Nurnber
X Yes No  Tents: Number__ ' Size(s)_1% X 1%
__ Yes * No  Stage: Number Size(s)
e Yes X No Facility Reservations:  Pavilion Court Rink Field___
Office Use Only
____ Special Event Permit Fee Paid; Date ; Cash Check # Received by:

Facility Reservation Forms Received/Paid

Approved; Date:

Post-Event Inspection By:

Results: Acceptable Unacceptable

Commerits;

; Confirmation Mailed by:




newsong

ellowship

201 Saint Louis Street
Edwardsville, IL 62025

February 19, 2018

Edwardsville Township Park Board of Trustees
300 West Park Street
Edwardsville, IL. 62025

Dear Edwardsville Township Park Board of Trustees,

On behalf of Newsong Fellowship, T am requesting permission to use the Edwardsville Township Park as a
Host Site for World Vision’s Global 6k for Water (www.teamworldvision,org/6k) on May 19, 2018. Six
kilometers is the average distance that a person in the developing world will walk for water. The water
they find is often contaminated with bacteria and, devastatingly, causes illness so severe that nearly 1,000
children under 5 years old die every day. Each Global 6k participant’s registration will provide the funds to
give lasting clean water to one individual. That morming, we will walk so they no longer have to.

For our event, we would like to use the field area near the airplane as a place where our participants will
gather before and after their walk. In that area, we would have a small pop-up tent with signage as well as
a few tables to hold supplies and snacks. We intend to leave from the park at 9am and walk south three
kilometers towards Glen Carbon on the MCT Nickel Plate Trail, turn around, and return to the
Edwardsville Township Park. We would like to mark the Start/Finish line with some sort of simple yard
sign. We anticipate the average participant will take 90 minutes to complete the race. Please find enclosed
two diagrams of our requested use of the park and trail. Tam also working with MCT in order to receive
their approval for the use of the trail.

Ideally, we will begin setup approximately one hour before the event. We will not have any stages,
portable toilets, dumpsters, or fences/barricades. As well, we do not intend for any vehicles to drive
off-road. Our participants will use the park’s parking, trash, and restroom facilities, We expect all tear
down and clean up to be completed by 12pm,

I appreciate the consideration you will give to this request,

Sincerelyﬁ
SNNE
\/‘\ xt CJ

Danielle Adair

phore 618.659.2333 | fax: 618.659.2323 | www.newsong-fellowship.com



newsong

O W 5

201 Saint Louis Street
Edwardsville, IL 62025

Global 6k for Water Site Diagrams

TENNIS
COURTS

" xvoops -fms}.uis'

Crntar Reona A

“au10 -rmn. “POMTE AFINTEREST
e 3

Map-

YEARAM

R sl 1 m 7 3,60k

Bovetnorg Noviy &

Participants will begin near the %,‘ Q% h £ i
Alrplane In the Edwardsville '—&_‘ﬁ Start/ Finis 3 ®
E.} township park, proceed to the ~
Nickel Piate trail, turn right and AMC Showpiace ¢ O FEdwa
WA . B
walk or run south until they rsule Target &
P have reached three kilometers. " Conergrare
i ee Gro i
’k\ They will then turn around and Sans tho" Gostpnfud
¥ - walk north along the trail untit «f 3 Hea W The HomeWepa! €.
b g . ? g Ay, ‘ ]
o & they reach the Junction to turn C %, rst\
' left back into the parkand g~ " wm B O )
across the finish, totaling six “% U T
“‘é kilometers, f g
. kB : , o Ve -y ¢ 7 Walmart Supetcentar © %
pSentr B & ! + O e S
mnugny LB Wi "{ A 4 : e (},d‘w& Conunwgwnd '-’
Bt N AV s
Emiltn' N ) ' - AT . '% 5; E
o . oabg B 45 :
Siona0r” g (; ) y’“--".i 8: 2 e ’é'
iz . o fo =] ; . A
LS TR . RS A Y
B gy c..owﬂ‘ E i # N L g 0 ; ae
. o
'H\a\\ﬁ"wlnlllr \g , oe“f‘ . . '.l
ywushriore bf : gﬁ“ - s s f Lo
T8 L Edwards tr ~j
i H H - T
R § ¥ "Q', . 'j Grocig
Pl R ¥ - 2% - EastE
Google g 4 ¥ 5[ e T ollne

phone: 618.659.2333 | fax: 618.659.2323 | www.newsong-fellowship.com

Mag data $7018 Geonte * Reooet a rap erer



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Edwardsville Township Community Park
6368 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025

Applicant Name: M\ clg\le Lo Date of Binth: _| 2/ 2~ ; 1963
Address: \_)Zl H"'H‘S b~ A pe

Edwmdsyilie 5 \L
prone (615 ) 610 - %4717 _4—(Cas ) 656754 (Movre )

Email: «P Gl 'Jf oirdio @éwx aid - covn

IL Driver's License # : (must include copy of driver’s license)
Organization/Business Name*: Tt Copli+ion EXW&KSVEJIJQ§"501(C) Tax Exempt # - 330 T2
Organization Address: N M. Second S,

Ed wopalevile L. Glors
Event: /\ 2 WLDLWlﬂI D/(,\/ (Tp 5\{%’ VICE. Date Requested for Event: o 2% 1%
Actual Event Time: Z _b_@/pm TO_ ] [2 am@ Expected # of attendees: NE=3

Time in Park (including set up and tear down): _ & :3() _amipm TO _ 1 3> am/pm

*Please note: No Alcohol or Amplified Sound is Permitted in the Park
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT 1S RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1. ltis understood that participants unconditionally release and waive any and all claims, liabilities, and causes of action and agree to defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless Edwardsville Township, and its employees, Board of Trustees, and agents from all ciaims, demands, losses,
axpenses (including attorney's fees), damages, liabilities and actions arising out of or resulting from use of this facility.

2. Applicants willful misrepresentation of any fact contained in the application shall constitute grounds for the Township to, without prior notice or
inquiry of any kind, immediately deny any permit sought by applicant or, without any prior notice or inquiry of any kind, cancel, revoke, or
rescind any permit that may have been approved and granted to applicant hereunder,

3. The undersigned has read the foregoing application and has completed the same to the best of his or her information and belief, and the
undersigned has full and complete authority to so do and to execute the same in his or her representied capacity.

4.  Each group shall be fully responsible for leaving the facility in the same physical condition in which the facility was found. The expenses
resulting from any damage ¢r undue maintenance to the facility shall be charged to the applicant. Failure to meet any monetary obligations
beyond the reservation fee within thirty (30) days of billing will be cause for cancellation of future privileges and for legal action, including ail
costs incurred by Edwardsville Township for collection.

5. Each group shall be fully responsible for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsville Township Community Park equipment and
grounds arising out of or rasulting from use of this facility and for the replacement of stolen equipment.

6. Alcohol is prohibited on all park property.

| have read, understand, and agree to comply with all the rules, regulations, policies, and fee schedules, as set forth by Edwardsville Township

| agree to be responsible for the conduct of the group in and about the facilities in use, for the control and containment of noise, litter and

damage beyond ordinary wear and tear, which may ocour while using the premises.

9. | further agree that the use of the requested facilities shall be in accaordance with Policies and Progedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws
of the State of lllincis.

Bl

)< | am over 18 years of age.
g | agree to adhere to all palicies set forth by Edwardsville Township.
¥l acknowledge that all information, to ihe best of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthful,

“*Applicant must initial all statements above.

Applicant Signature: W\(/Ci g’;/A/ 7 //W : 6(/% Date: ‘QOF:(/\& |8

Office Use Only

Special Event Permit Fee Paid; Date Card Cash Check #
FFacility Reservation Forms Received/Paid (if needed); Received by:
Approved; Date; ; Confirmation Mailed by:




21 Feb 2018

GlenEd Community Day of Service Saturday, April 28 2018

This event will bring together groups and individuals from area churches, to do yard work and smail
home-repair projects for residents in need.

This event is sponsored by faith Coalition Edwardsville(a 501¢3) and the GlenEd Ministerial Alliance.
We anticipate 75 people in attendance, but this is admittedly a wild guess.

We plan to gather in the park at 8 for a brief praver and blessing of the workers. Coffee and doughnuts
will be available. Groups will work at various locations throughout the day, and we will gather again
from 4:30-6PM for food, music and a time of sharing testimonials and praise.

We request to use Pavilion #1, and will use the existing restroom facilities. We are working on having
donated food, which would be prepared off-site and brought in. We are working on having music
provided by members of local praise bands.

WWictotts. Brot:
ModBoLg paRB
(! $-&T10 -¥977
Locehaudie (@W Cov



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Edwardsville Township Community Park
6368 Centar Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025

Applicant Name: (%VCDH LQYY\ O Date of Birth: q / 2. qu
Address: F—_L?)QJ‘"} KiM‘@\l\lm
Eclwavdeville - T L2025
Phone#([{)lg) LA2 - R Cell # (TR QL5 - H& lq
Email: Novon. lermon (@ W\@Wmmjﬁt'[‘(phtﬁb’dﬂ b OV

IL Driver's License # L2250 -T1865 - 1850 {must include copy of driver's license)
Organization/Business Name*: M@\V’D CITVY\VY)\ .lV{l‘\\,I O\ﬂl)‘(h IRS 501(c) Tax Exempt #
Organization Address: AHH) /\Q\C\Q{O\IHQ\,\} /P(“EQ(" l

Edwardsiille -Thnos (0220245
Event: O}ﬂ\lw‘lﬂ ?(’J[\\ C. Date Requested for Event: D271 8
Actual Event Time: Jl_m amfpm TO _LL: mam.{pm’ Expected # of attendees: 2 m“"
Time In Park (including set up and tear down): _I_Q:_(Q{)_.an’ffpm TO AE)_:Lllamme’
*Please note: No Alcohol or Amplified Sound is Permitted In the Park
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1. Itis understoad that participants unconditlonally release and waive any and all claims, liabilitles, and causes of action and agree to defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless Edwardsville Township, and its employees, Board of Trustees, and agents from all claims, demands, losses,
expenses (including attorney's fees), damages, liabllities and actions arising out of or resulting from use of this facility.

2. Applicants willful misrepresentation of any fact contalned In the application shall constitute grounds for the Township to, without prior notice or
inquiry of any kind, Immediately deny any permit sought by applicant or, without any prior notice or Inquiry of any kind, cancel, revake, or
rescind any permit that may have been approved and granted to applicant hereunder.

3. The undersigned has read the foregolng application and has completed the same to the best of his or her information and belief, and the
undersigned has full and complete authority to so do and to execute the same In his or her represented capacity.

4. Each group shall be fully respansible for leaving the facility in the same physical condition in which the facility was found. The expenses
resuiting from any damage or undue maintenance to the facllity shall be charged to the applicant, Fallure to meet any monetary obligations
beyend ihe reservation fee within thirty (30) days of billing will be cause for cancellation of future privileges and for legal action, including all
costs incurred by Edwardsviile Township for callection.

5. Each group shall be fully respensible for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsville Township Community Park equipment and
grounds arising out of or resulting from use of this facllity and for the replacement of stolen aquipment.

6. Alcohel is prohibited on alt park property.

7. [ have read, understand, and agree to comply with all the rules, regulations, policles, and fee schedules, as set forth by Edwardsville Township

8. |agree to be responsible for the conduct of the group in and about the facllilies in use, for the control and containment of noise, litter and
damage beyond ordinary wear and tear, which may accur while using the premises.

9. |furlher agree that the use of the requested facilities shall be In accordance with Pelicies and Pracedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws
of the State of lllinois.

| am over 18 years of age.
> | agres to adhere to all pelicies set forth by Edwardsville Townshlip.
___| acknowledge that all information, to the best of my knowledge, providad on this form is truthful.

Date: l '25“’l8)

**Applicant must initial all statements above.

Applicant Signature:
Office Use Cnly

Special Event Permit Fee Paid; Date Card Cash Check #
Facility Reservation Forms Received/Paid (if needed); Received by:
Approved; Date: : Confirmation Mailed by:




_Special Event Check List

_\é Yes _ No Special Event Permit Application
AL Yes ___ No Certificate of Insurance
_ Yes __‘\lm/_,/No Portable Toilets: Number
_ Yes l No Tents: Number Size(s)
. Yes MLL No Stage: Number Size(s).
_\[_ Yes _  No Facility Reservations:  Pavilion \/ Court Rink___ Field____
Office Usa Only :
_ % Special Event Permit Fee Paid; Date !¢ . Cash Check #_39% 0 Received by:  MF

X Facility Reservation Forms Recelved/Paid
Approved; Date: : Confirmation Mailed by:

Post-Event Inspection By:
Resullts: Acceptable Unacceptable

Comments:




Y . _
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE R

01/07/2018
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPONM THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
ey — - ADBTTONAC NS URED, The pollsy(losT mus =T 13, SUDJECE 10

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confar rights to the
carfificate holder in Heu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER m&ﬂﬁmgﬁm Cathy J Dupuls
Church Mutual Insurance Company [HONE e 1. - i TAE ol 855-264-2
3000 Schuster Lane _gﬁ'ﬁ’és.s,_ggz@_c_hmhmmug@m '
Mertill Wi 54452 INSURER(S] AFEORDING COVERAGE NAIG &
, INSURER A: Church Mutual Insurance Gompany 18787
{NSURED ' INSURER B !
METRO COMMUNITY CHURCH p—
i INSURER D ¢
3661 RIDGE VIEW RD o
EDWARDSVILLE IR 62025-7728 INSURER F ; :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THES 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN 1SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABGVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
{NEICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE [NSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 18 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS.

LIR TYPE OF INSURANGE Weojwun| ___oucrnuwees | eoRoXRe [ Lonor Rk nars
S | COMMERCAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE 5 1 000000
. [ BAMRGE TOYRENTED T
| cLams-mae OCCUR v EREMISES {Ea crcurranca)_ | $ 300 400
. . MED EXP {Any ong person) $ 5000
A 0116491-02-889713 09/16/2015 | BB/16/2018 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1.000.000
GEN'L AGBREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ‘ GENERAL AGGREGATE. $ 3.000,000
FRO- N 000,
E POLICY \ECT 0g PROOUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 4 aan a0n
| |omHEr Py
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY g COMBINED SWGLE LWIT |+
ANY AUTO  RODILY INJURY {Per person} | $
™| ALL OWNED SCHEDULED "
Tltier g | Cors
| mReC AuTos AUTOR . {Pef aceldent) $
$
| umERELLA AR OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE §
EXCESS Liag CLAIMS-MADE " | AGGREGATE 3
DED l | RETENTIONB _ 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION ; PER oA
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILFTY YiN . St | IS
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE - E.L FAGH AGGIDENT g
OFFICERMEMAER EXCLUDER? NIA
{Mandatory in NH] - E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH §
Fyes, dogcribe uner E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | 3

DESCRIPTION OF QPERATIONS [ LOCATIONS / VERICLES (AGORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheriule, may be attached # more spave is reguirad)
Evidence of Liabllity Insurance for a Church Picnic on May 28, 2016 at Township Park, 6314 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, il 82025. Commergial General
Liabllity Addltional Insured = Edwardsville Township, subject to the covarage providad by the raferenced policy. SRAP 510 - A220,

CERTIFICAYE HOLDER CANCELLATION
TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSVILLE . SHOULD ANY OF THE ABQOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
300 W PARK ST : THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WL BE DELIVERED IN-
EDWARDSVILLE iL 82025.1630 . AGCCORDANCE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

| : Aumoiijn REPRiﬁEN':Anva @w%b:k/) ‘

‘ © 1988:2814 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,
ACORD 25 (2014/01)} The ACORD name and logo are registared marks of ACORD




EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY PARK
APPLICATION FOR RESERVATION FEE WAIVER

Completed application must be submitted at least 90 days prior to event for approval.

Today's Date: OQU i:{/b \ (g
EVENT NAME/ PURPOSE: /{@WMMWVW Dﬁ/"\ r?('\ SWVQC‘—'@’

f )
EVENT DATE(S): (;Ué A“{)‘M«[ Lo|% . LOCATION: %@WMM?W ite
ORGANIZATION: Fridh Cocl ihon
MAILING ADDRESS: L . Slcond S

Fhwandsville, IC- L5
CONTACT PERSON: M chelle 1200
PHONE: (1§ -£T10 “%4717  EmaAlL: %{,Cﬁ & pudio C@w@s&( e
ALTERNATE CONTACT: __ ~Jo A E\Vi‘r”w
pHONE: _ (p(R-H44-8S1p  EmaL __jpannmaich 1& e tved Com
NON-PROFIT/TAX EXEMPT NUMBER: 7%@1&%7—@4% Uo =D 724
EXPECTED ATTENDANCE: __ {55 FEE CHARGED TO PARTICIPANTS: /Q{
EVENT OPEN TO THE PUBLIC? (Y YE o (th s)
FEES REQUESTING TO BE WAIVED: T}D&Vi lion e el / Noservati Un.

JUSTIFICATION FOR RESERVATION FEE WAIVER (INCLUDE EVENT DESCRIPTION, ADDITONAL
INFORMATION MAY BE ATTACHED):

\Dr’ fH e G VLOVL/D’M}F\‘I” mqm(,zw%\m W ENVCLAT O A
(\L?MWM'(V DM mc ﬁﬁ\mcc@ rleere. \rpluwteers Q’a:m,w
Chouncbes ‘}( G 10 Wd@m?/&~ﬁ’i?%f% will Lo L\McQWWL’ ">
Wowe W@OW mDyd’c’;@%’@v LAV l&z‘%;ﬁ@w% e &W( ( Y
Ll MJ’ML fov %774 4 ¢ lpruet sevvice in tHie hM!,e;

Office Use
Submission date at least 90 days prior? ___Yes_ No
Received by: Date:
IRS Letter of Determination:  Yes  No
Approved: _ Yes____ No

Date:




PAVILION RESERVATION FORM

Today's Date; j\{ F:%’V%

Date(s) of Reservation: X% A‘f)’? IQE Starting Time: OK -0o Ending Time: |Cl O (&)
Number of Guests Expected: 1% Special Event Permit may be required for events over 75 guests.

Name of Organization or Family: faattn Conldhon A coord a0 e

Contact Person: -Mi clhelle Ralob Phone: |\ g ~l"T10-%971 77
Mailing Address: 324 Hhllshaovo Arve, BEd voardsin e

E-Mail:

A ‘Jratwéz o @&\W&I L O v

Alternate Contact: J o Ao E\{S'\"W - Phone:__ 2 L § ~A YL~ BSY (ﬂ

Edwardsville Township Resident; Yes: No:

Pavilion Reserved: ' Fee: Je OC)_

The applicant must present driver's license, voter registration card, or utility bill in applicant's name In order to receive the Resident Rate. The Township office will
make a photocopy and attach it to the application. The Township reserves the right to verify the information presented, and if the information is Incorrect, the
Township reserves the right to cancel reservation or assess additional fees. Please be aware that it is unlawful for @ nonresident individual or organization to
fraudulentty apply for use of the Edwardsville Township Community Park facilities through the use of an Edwardsville Township address,

Edwardsville Township does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, natlonal origin, marital, veteran or handicapped status in its services,
programs, or policies.

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSBILE FOR INFORMING THE GROUP MEMBERS OF THEIR DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
UNDER POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

1.

~No

ltis undsrstood that participants unconditionally release and waive any and all claims, liabilities, and causes of action and agree to defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless Edwardsville Township, and its employees, Board of Trustees, and agents from all claims, demands, losses, expenses (inctuding attorney's
fees), damages, liabilities and actions arising out of or resulting from use of this facility.

Applicants willful misrepresentation of any fact contained in the application shall constitute grounds for the Township te, without prior notice or inquiry of
any kind, immediately deny any permit sought by applicant or, without any prior natice or Inquiry of any kind, cancel, revoke, or rescind any permit that
may have been approved and granted to applicant hereunder.

The undersigned has read the foregoing application and has completed the same to the best of his or her information and belief, and the undersigned has
full and complete authority to so do and to execute the same in his or her represented capacity.

Each group shall be fully responsible for leaving the facility in the same physical condition in which the facility was found. The expenses resulting from any
damage or undue maintenance to the facility shall be charged to the applicant, Failure to meet any menetary obligations beyond the reservation fee within
thirty (30) days of billing will be cause for cancellation of future privileges and for lagal action, including all costs incurred by Edwardsville Township for
collection,

Each group shall be fully responsible for any and all repairs and/or damages made to Edwardsville Township Community Park equipment and grounds
arising out of or resulting from use of this facility and for the replacement of stolen equipment.

Alcohol is prohibited on all park property.

I have read, understand, and agree to cornply with all the rules, regulations, policies, and fee schedules, as set forth by Edwardsville Township

| agree to be responsibie for the conduct of the group in and about the facilities in use, for the control and containment of noise, litter and damage beyond
ordinary wear and tear, which may occur while using the premises.

| further agree that the use of the requested facilities shall be in accordance with Policies and Procedures, local ordinances, and all valid laws of the State
of lllinois,

>( | am over 18 years of age.
3 | agree to adhere to all policies set forth by Edwardsville Township.
f acknowledge that all information, to the best of my knowledge, provided on this form is truthful,

**Applicant must initial all statements above.

I have received a copy of the rules and regulations that govern the use of the Edwardsville Township Community Park. | understand that failure to
abide by the rules could result in denial of future resarvation.

Signature: ‘/\/\/\AK/LMJO‘Q& W @@,@»@" Date: olzl‘gffr[?

for office use only
date: amount; card: cash/check #: calendar: initials:




2 & & & & & &

RULES FOR EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY PARK
6368 Center Grove Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025

SUMMER HOURS: 8:00 A.M., - 8:30 P.M. — APRIL 15T — SEPTEMBER 4™

SEASONAL HOURS: 8:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M. — SEPTEMBER 5™ - NOVEMBER 6™

WINTER HOURS: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. — NOVEMBER 7™ - MARCH 13™

SEASONAL HOURS: 8:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M. — MARCH 14™ - MARCH 3157

PERSONS CAUSING ANY KINE OF DAMAGE IN PARK WILL BE HELD PERSONALLY LIABLE.

NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES/HALLUCINOGENS ALLOWED IN THE PARK.

VEHICLES {CARS, TRUCKS, VANS, MOTERCYCLES OR BYCICLES) SHALL BE DRIVEN ON ROADWAYS.

VEHICLES WILL BE PARKED IN DESIGANTED PARKING AREAS ONLY,

NO DOGS, CATS, HORSES OR PONIES, OR OTHER ANIMALS IN THE PARK

NO WEAPONS, MISSLES OR FIREWORKS IN THE PARK.

NO UNLICENSED VEHICLES IN THE PARK.

NO ANNOYANCES OR DISTURBANCES WILL BE PERMITED.

NO POSTERS, PLACARDS OR ADVERTISEMENTS SHALL BE POSTED.

NO GOLFING ALLOWED IN THE PARK.

NO FLYING OF MODEL AIRPLANES OR DRONES IN THE PARK.

NO CONCESSIONS STANDS SHALL BE PERMITTED ON PARK PREMISES.

NO FOR PROFIT ORGANIZATOINS SHALL HAVE USE OF THE PARK.

ALL PARK USERS SHALL CLEAN UP AFTER THEIR FUNCTION. WASTE TO BE DEPQISITED IN TRASH CONTAINERS.,

FIRES TO BE USED ONLY AT DESIGNATED AREAS. DO NOT DUMP GREASE ON GRASS OR IN DUMPSTER.

ALL SPORTS TO BE HELD IN DESIGNATED AREAS. NO BOUNCE HOUSES OR WATER RELATED POOLS, SLIDE, ETC., ALLOWED
PICNICS SHALL BE HELD IN DESIGNATED AREAS.

NO AMPLIFIERES WILL BE PERMITTED WITHOUT PERMISSION.

YOUR COOPERATION IN MAINTAINING THE RESTROOMS Will BE GREATLY APPRECIATED.

RULES MAY BE REVISED AT ANY TIME. EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR,
RELIGION, SEX, NATIONAL ORGIN, AGE, MARTIAL, VETEREN GR HANDICAPPED STATUS IN ITS SERVICES, PROGRAMS OR POLICIES.

PAVILICN RESERVATION FEES (TOWNSHIP RESIDENT) :

CPAVILION #1 -$100%

PAVILION #2, #3, #6 - $60
PAVILION #4 - $30
PAVILION #5, #7, #8 - $25

PAVILION RESERVATION FEES (NON TOWNSHIP RESIDENT) :

PAVILION #1 - 5150
PAVILION #2, #3, #6 - 5110
PAVILION #4 - 550
PAVILION #5, #7, #8 - 535

REFUNDS; FEES WILL BE REFUNDED FOR INCLEMENT WEATHER OR CANCELLATION OF YOUR EVENT 4 WEEKS IN ADVNACE

PLEASE TAKE THIS SHEET WITH YOU ON THE DAY OF YOUR RESERVATION

RESERVATION DATE:

DESIGNATED PAVILION:

Fred Schulte, SUPERVISOR
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP



ORDINANCE NO, 2018-001
A BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

An ordinance appropriating for all town purposes for Edwardsville Township, Madison County, Illinois,
for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018 and ending March 31, 2019,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
[Hinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law,
and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of Edwardsville
Township, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the town purposes of Edwardsville Township,
Madison County, [llinois, as hereinafier specified for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018 and ending
March 31, 2019.

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures is hereby
adopted for the following funds:

General Town Fund

Capital Development Fund

llinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Social Security Fund

General Assistance Fund



SECTION 3: That the amount appropriated for town purposes for the fiscal year beginning April 1,
2018 and ending March 31, 2019 by fund shall be as follows:

General Town Fund $701,660.00
Capital Development Fund $130,000.00
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund $53,000.00
Social Security Fund $34,000.00
General Assistance Fund $85,250.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $1,003,910.00

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this
ordinance.

SECTION §: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects and purposes
specified, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2, constituting the
total appropriations in the amount of $1,003,910.00 dollars for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018 and
ending March 31, 2019,

SECTION 6: That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance of this
Township, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force and effect from
and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shall be filed with the
County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 24" OF APRIL, 2018,
PURSUANT TO A ROLL CALL VOTE.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-002

A BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE DISTRICT

An ordinance appropriating for all road purposes for Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge District,
Madison County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018 and ending March 31, 2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Ilinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law,
and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of Edwardsville
Township Road and Bridge District, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the road purposes of
Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge District, Madison County, [llinois, as hereinafter specified for
the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018 and ending March 31, 2019.

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expenditures is hereby
adopted for the following funds:

General Road Fund
[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Social Security Fund

Permanent Road Fund



SECTION 3: That the amount appropriated for road purposes for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018
and ending March 31, 2019 by fund shall be as follows:

General Road Fund $96,910.00
[linois Municipal Retirement Fund $33,000.00
Social Security Fund $20,000.00
Permanent Road Fund $1,105,250.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $1,255,160.00

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this
ordinance.

SECTION 5: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several objects and purposes
specified, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2, constituting the
total appropriations in the amount of $1,255,160.00 dollars for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2018 and
ending March 31, 2019,

A

SECTION 6: That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annval Appropriation Ordinance of this
Township Road District, passed by the Board of Trustees as required by law and shall be in full force and
effect from and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shall be filed with the
County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 24" OF APRIL, 2018,
PURSUANT TO A ROLL CALL VOTE.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



Cunningham Recreation

PO Box 240981 ;
Charlotte, NC 28224 Al
800.438.2780
, .. T04.525.7356 FAX
oL B A www,cunninghamrec.com 02/21/2018

CUNMINGHAM B RECREATION

Edwardsville- Maintenance to Surfacing { 2018 Update - Special Pricing)

Project #: P87525
Ship To Zip: 62025

Idwardsville Township

Attn: Jeanne Wojcieszak

300 W. Park

Edwardsvilie, [L 62025

Phone: 618-656-0292

Fax: 618-656-7289
jwojcieszaki@edwardsvilletownship.com

| MAINT-PIP Sport Surface - Dura Turf Poured In Place $11,940.00 $11,940.00 7'
Maintenance Coating (4,916 8F) -
Includes:

* Blow off existing pad and spray with
Aliphatic Maintenance Coating

* Areato cover: 4,916 SF

**Price Includes Waiving $2500 Repair Fee
Jrom First Visit

* Site must be clear, level, free of obstructions, and accessible, SubTotal; $11.940.00
Total Amouni: $11.,9406.090

* 50% Deposit Due At Time of Order Placement (via check or monay
order)

* Taxes, if applicable, to be appiied af the time of invoice. Please
provide a copy of your tax exempt certificate to avoid the addition of
taxes.

Priging: Prices are firm for 30 days unless otherwise noted. Above costs assune one shipment and one installation unless otherwise noted. Taxes
will be shown as a separate fine item if included. Any applicable taxes not shown will be applied to final invoice.

Lead Time/Shipment: Standard orders shipped 4 weeks after receipt of order and acceptance of your purchase order, color selections, approved
subinittals, (it required)unless otherwise roted. Custom: equipment and shades may require a longer lead time. Surfacing lead time is
approximately 2 weeks afler scheduling request. It is the responsibility of the owner 1o offload and inventory equisment, uniess other
arrangentents have been made. Missing or damaged equipment must be reported within 6% days of acceptance of delivery. Equipment nay be
sent in multiple shipments based on point of origin.

Payment Terms; Net 3G days subject to approval by Credit Manager. A signed I.O. made out to Cunningham Recreation or this signed
quotation is required for all orders unless otherwise noted. A 1.5% per month finance charge will be imposed on all past due accounts, Equipment
shall be invoiced separately from other services and shall be payable in advance of those services and project completion. Checks should be made
payable to Cunningham Recreation unless otherwise directed.

Acceptance of this proposal indicates your agrecment (o the terms and condition stated herein.

Page | of 3



Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981

Charlotte, NC 28224 g&g’%ﬂ(‘)
800,438.2780

o T04525.7356 FAX

Fee s BB www.cunningham ree.com 02/21/2018

CUNNINGHAM Tl RECEEATION

Edwardsville- Maintenance to Surfacing ( 2018 Update - Special Pricing)

INSTALLATION CONDITIONS:

+ ACCESS: Site should be clear, level and allow for unrestricted access of trucks and machinery.

+ STORAGE: Customer is respansible for providing a secure location to off-load and store the equipment during the instaliation process,
Once equipment has delivered to the site, Lhe owner is responsible should theft or vandalism occur unless other arrangements are made and
noted on the quotation.

+ FOOTER EXCAVATION: [nstallation pricing is based on footer excavation through earth/seil only. Custoiner shall be responsible for
unknown conditions such as buried utilities (public & private), tree stumps, rock. or any concealed materials or conditions that may result in
additional labov or materials cost.

« UTILITIES: Instailer will contact Miss Utility to locate all public utilities prior to layour and excavation of any footer holes, Owner is
responsibie for locating any private utilities.

+ ADDITIONAL COSTS: Price includes ONLY what is stated in this quotation. If additional site work or specialized equipment is required,
pricing is subject to change.

Acceptance of quotation:

Accepted By (printed): Date:
Title: P.O. No:
Telephone: Fax:

Puzchase Amount: $11,940.00

SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE #;

(PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF CERTIFICATE}Y

Salesman Signature Customer Signature

ORDER INFORMATION:

Bill to: Ship to:

Contact: Contact:

Address: Address:

Address: Address:

City, State, Zip: City, State, Zip:

Tel: Fax: Tek: e

Page 2 of 3



Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981

UOTE
Charlotte, NC 28224 Q
800.438.2780 #129770
. v v T04.525.7356 FAX
U B www.cunninghamree.com 02/21/2018

LUNNINGHAM B'% RECREATION

Edwardsville- Maintenance to Surfacing ( 2018 Update - Special Pricing)

+ Normal lead time is 4 weeks from active order date,

» Installation is weather dependent & limited by cold or wet weather. The local weather forcast provided by The Weather Channel must predict

a minimum 40 degres temperature & rising from 48 Hours before instmllation is scheduled to begin until 72 hours afier scheduled completion

for proper curing.

All areas must be installed in one mobilization,

Owaer or Generai Contractor is responsibie for site security during the euving period. This curing peried could be as long as 72

Hours from insiallation completion and is dependant upon weather conditions. Security can be provided af an additional charge. If

needed and not already included as a separate line item on this quotation, please request it be added.

Owner or Generat Contractor is resonsible for providing a means of disposal of the waste and debris generated during the

installation of rubber surfacing. Arrangements can be made for a dumpster to be delivered to the site and removed upon completion

at an additional charge. 1f needed and not aiready included as 4 separate line item on this quotation, please request it he added.

Standard aromatic urethane binder is included, Expect some yellowing of binder with exposure to sunlight, This vellowing effeet will be

most notable on lighter colors (e.g. blue, gray. pear! and purple). Over time, as the binder wears off of the individual rubber particles, the

effect will be less notable.

Aliphatic (non-yellowing) binder is recommended for use with lighter colors (e.g. blue, gray, pearl, purple) and on projects requiring

graphics. Aliphatic binder can be provided at an additional charge. If needed and not already inciuded as a separate line ftem on this

quetalion, please request it be added.

= Top /2" EPDM wear surface applied at an industry-leading rate of 2.44 1bs per sq. fl. for long-term durability.

* There is un additional up-chazge for the color PRIMARY RED of $0.65 per square foot,

e There will be an additional up-charge for graphics. The complexity of which will determine this charge. All projects requiring graphics, if
not accounted for in original quetation must be re-quoted o inchude this charge. Owner must provide graphic details and dimensions for
layout before an accuraie quotation can be provided.

+ 5 year warranty.

Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-R02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SERVICE CONTRACT
WITH THE MAIN STREET COMMUNITY CENTER

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township wishes to provide elderly residents of the
Township with social services; and

WHEREAS, Section 60 IL.CS 1/85-13 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes permits Townships to enter into
contractual relationships with non-profit organization to provide social services to the poor and aged; and

WHEREAS, the Main Street Community Center provides programming and services to elderly residents
of Glen Carbon and Edwardsville.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: Thatthe Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township will enter into a service contract
with the Main Street Community Center to provide recreational and nutritional programs for the elderly
residents of Edwardsville Township from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

SECTION 2: That the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township will agree to pay a total of
$13,000.00 due April 1,2018.

Motion was made by , seconded by
that the Resolution be adopted and approved by Ayes and Nays.

PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP?, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 27™ OF FEBRUARY, 2018.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



Edwardsville Township
300 West Park
Edwardsvilie, Illinois 62025

This Agreement is made and entered into upon the date of final, executing signature by and
between the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township hereinafter referred to as
“Edwardsville Township” and Main Street Community Center hereinafter referred to
“Community Center” agree as follows:

WHEREAS, for the mutual benefit of both institutions, the parties desire to collaborate for the
educational, nutritional and recreational benefit of the older adult residents of Edwardsville
Township.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree
as follows:

1. The Community Center agrees to provide educational, nutritional and recreational
programs that serve senior residents of Edwardsville Township as follows:

a) Decrease the sense of isolation and dependence that often accompanies aging.

b) Enrich the social and intellectual life of older adults.

c) Help older adults meet practical problems attendant on aging, such as health, diet,
adjustment to changed circumstances, and f{inances.

d) Help older adults contribute to community well-being as effective and useful citizens

¢) Co-sponsor programs with Edwardsville Township including, but not limited to:
educational seminars and workshops, outreach events, and senior services coordination as
staff and facility usage are available and approved by the Community Center Board of
Directors and Eden Church.

2, In exchange for the services provided by the Community Center, Edwardsville Township
agrees to pay a total of $13,000 to provide supplies and staffing needed to execute activities and
programs for senior residents at the Community Center as follows:

a) Kitchen supplies for congregate and home-delivered meals ($1,500)
b) Program supplies ($200)

¢) Program staff expenses ($5,300)

d) Sponsorship of 2018-2019 Lunch and Learn Series ($3,000)

e} Sponsorship of 2018-2019 Dine and Discover ($3,000)

3. In the event the Community Center is unable to execute the aforementioned activities and
programs, the Community Center will refund the scheduled amount paid by Edwardsville
Township.



4. The Community Center agrees to send a detailed report to the Edwardsville Township
summarizing the above mentioned services provided under the funds given to the Community
Center.

5. This Agreement shall expire on March 31, 2019. The parties acknowledge that it may be
in their mutual interests to extend the provisions of this Agreement for an additional term and
agree that any such extension shall be made by terms of a separate agreement.

6. Each Party agrees that either party may request to modify this Agreement or may provide
notice of its intent to terminate with 30-days prior written notice. This Agreement may be
modified only by written agreement, signed by the parties.

7. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and
their respective successors and permitted assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any and all previous and
contemporaneous written and oral agreements and communications relating to the subject matter
hereto between the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated
below.

Executed this day of , 2019.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

BY:

Fred Schulte
Township Supervisor

BY:

Sara Berkbigler
Executive Director, Main Street Community Center



RESOLUTION NQ. 2018-R03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUPERVISOR
TO APPLY FOR PARK COMMISSION FUNDS FROM MADISON COUNTY

WHEREAS, Edwardsville Township proposes to apply for PEP funds for the following project:

Edwardsville Township seeks funding for playground projects at the Robert C, Stille Edwardsville
Township Community Park, located at 6368 Center Grove Road in Edwardsville. Specifically, the
funding will be used to purchase and install various playground equipment; and

WHERFEAS, the funding for the projects may exceed the actual amount granted from PEP funds in which
Edwardsville Township agrees to fund the completion of the project from another source.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township authorizes the filing of the above
listed applications to Madison County in adherence to all applicable rules and regulations of the PEP
program; and

SECTION 2: That the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township hereby directs and designates the
Chief Elected Official to act as the authorized representative in connection with the filing of the
aforementioned applications and all concurrent meetings and hearings associated with the project
approval process.

Motion was macde by , seconded by
that the Resolution be adopted and approved by Ayes and Nays.

PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 27™ OF FEBRUARY, 2018,

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



